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From: Emiko Ancheta

To: Energy - Public Advisor's Office

Subject: January 25th Business Meeting- 7. Local Ordinance Application (19-BSTD-06) e. CITY OF LOS ALTOS
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:27:27 PM

Attachments: imaae003.0na

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of the City of Los Altos Environmental Commission, we would like to express full support for the Reach Codes. The Environmental Commission worked with
City staff to develop the ordinances and provided significant outreach to the community. The Commission educated the community throughout the process and gained
support for the Reach Codes. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

The City of Los Altos Environmental Commission

RE: Requesting this email of support to be entered into the Docket.
Thank you,

Emiko M. Ancheta
Sustainability Coordinator | City of Los Altos
One North San Antonio Road | Los Altos, CA 94022

(650) 947-2646 | eancheta@losaltosca.gov
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